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Mr. Richard Peneguy. Jr.
Vice President and General Manager.
Noble Energy. Inc.
100 Glenborough Drive, Suite 100
Houston, TX 77067-3618
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Dear Mr. Peneguy:

Enclosed is the Final Order issued by the Associate
the above-referenced case. It makes findings of violation and ~
The penalty payment terms are set forth in the Final Order. This
automatically upon paymmt. Your receipt of the Final Order
document under 49 C.F.R. § 190.5.

Enclosure

Robert H. Bemis, Manager Domestic EH&S, Noble Energy, Inc.
R.M. Seeley, Director, Southwest Region, OPS
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
WASHINGTON. DC 20590

In the Matter of

Noble Energy, Inc.,

Respondent

On August 9-12, 2004, pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 60117, representatl
Safety (OPS) conducted an on-site pipeline safety inspection
management program in Houston, Texas. As a result of the inspection,
Region, OPS, issued to Respondent, by letter dated January 6, 2005, a
Violation and Proposed Civil Penalty (Notice). In accordance with 49 C.F.R.
Notice proposed finding that Respondent had committed violations of 49 C.F.R.
proposed assessing a civil penalty of $55,000 for the alleged violations.

FINDINGS OF VIOLATION

In its R~poose, Respondent did not contest the violations alleged in the Notice.
find that Respondent violated the following sections of 49 C.F .R. Part 195,
described in Ute Notice:

Integrity
address
2003.

49 C.F.R. § 19S.4S2(b)(2) - failing to identify
segment not later than November 18, 2002.
was included in its integrity management program
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These findings of violation will be considered prior
action taken against Respondent.

Under

penalty of 550,000 for failing
program Category 2 pipelines

Category 2 pipeline

Item 1

Although Respondent may not have intentionally committed this
accountable for its conduct that does not comply with federal pipeline
issued guidance beyond the text of the regulation to assist operators
applicability of this rule. This guidance is available to all operators
(h~:IIQRs.dot.&2v) and by contacting OPS directly. Accordingly, I find
does notjustiry reducing the civil penalty.

Item 2 proposed a civil
segment in Category 2.

tiance
contract
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Having reviewed the record considered
civil penalty of $55,000. Respondent has
affecting its ability to continue in business.
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Under 49 C.F.R § 190.215, Respondent
this Final Order. The petition
Final Order and must contain
automatically
payment
right
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